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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

"Becky" <byb[2230 @verizon .net>
<SECY@ nrc.gov>
Wed, Dec 27, 2006 9:07 AM
#RIN31 50-AG63

Cloudeight QuickNotes - Delightful Textures[ think you should have guards at the gates and... where they
are now. I have often worried about TMI and the possible threats. Not only TMI but all the power plants
in PA>
Thank you for allowing us to voice our concerns on this issue.
Rebecca Bible
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Subject:
Creation Date
From:

Created By:

#RIIN31I50-AG63
Wed, Dec 27, 2006 9:09 AM
"Becky" <byb12230@verizon.net>

byb12230 @verizon. net

Recipients
nrc .gov

TWGWPOO2.HQGWDOO I
SECY (SECY)

Post Office
TWGWPOO2 .HQG WD00 1

Route
nrc. gov

Files
MES SAGE
TEXT. htm
Mime. 822

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority:
Rep lyRequested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

Size
302
808
2926

Date & Time
Wednesday, December 27, 2006 9:09 AM

None
Standard
No
None

No
Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled


